
 
 
 
 
 

Request for Quotation No. 19-300152– Facility Refurbishment 
 

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 404-
371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax 

Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

September 30, 2019 
 
TO:  All Quoters under Request for Quotation 19-300152 
 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

 
RFQ No. 19-300152 – Facility Refurbishment, is hereby amended.  
  
Section A. The quote deadline to submit quotes has been extended to 3:00 p.m. October 9, 2019 
 
Section B. The following questions were submitted and received pertaining to this RFQ; the 
County’s responses are as follows: 
 

1. Question: 
 
The Granite Countertops in the women's bathroom, if put in will not be up to code because it will be 
less than 36'in left to walk past.  Do they still want it installed even if it won't make code?  

        Answer 

 Yes, just try to size it to leave as much room as possible between the screening wall and the counter. 
 

2. Question: 
 
Is there a staging area for material at the project site? Yes, the transfer station floor adjacent the    
building. 
 
Answer: 
 
Yes, the transfer station floor adjacent the building. 
 
 
 

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/


 
 
 
 
 

Request for Quotation No. 19-300152– Facility Refurbishment 
 

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 404-
371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax 

Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
3. Question: 

 Is any bonding (bid, performance, payment, etc.) required?  

 

       Answer: 

       No 

4. Question: 
 
 Will any work need to be performed in the room where the ice machines are located? 

              Answer: 

 No  

5. Question:  
 
Will you extend the bid due date?   

 Answer: 

Bid due date can be extended until 10/9. 

 
6. Question: 

Have you issued a new/updated scope of work as stated in the pre bid meeting?   
 
Answer: 
Yes, See Addendum 2 Posted on our website. 
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Section C. It is the responsibility of each quoter to ensure all awareness of all addenda issued under 
this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum with your bid submittal.  You may call Lekeshia Baker, 
Procurement Agent at (404) 371 - 2940 before the quotes are due to confirm the number of addenda 
issued. 
 
 
 
 
Section D. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
  
 
 
 Lekeshia Baker 
 Procurement Agent 
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 

       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF Quoter) 
 
 
________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
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